
 
TO:​ ​ ​ School Board Members 

 
FROM:​ ​ ​ Tye Michaels, Director of Human Resources 

 
DATE:​ ​ ​ November 24, 2025 

 
SUBJECT:​ ​ Personnel Recommendations 
 
The following personnel items are recommended for approval on November 24, 2025, at the 
School Board Meeting. 
 
Non-Licensed Employment 

●​ Bare, Fatuma, 6 hours a day Districtwide Bus Monitor at an hourly rate of $20.57, 
effective November 17, 2025. 

●​ Chrysler, Tonya, 7 hours a day Districtwide Bus Driver at an hourly rate of $25.18, 
effective November 17, 2025. 

●​ Mena, Anthony, 7 hours a day Districtwide Bus Driver at an hourly rate of $25.18 
effective November 17, 2025. 

●​ Westermeyer, Sally, 3.75 hours a day Kitchen Assistant at Two Rivers High School at an 
hourly rate of $18.68, effective November 17, 2025. 

 
Licensed Resignation, Retirement, Termination  

●​ Arechigo, Gabriel - ESL Teacher at Garlough Elementary, resignation effective 
December 1, 2025. 

 
Non-Licensed Resignation, Retirement, Termination  

●​ Abdirahman, Yusra - Special Education Paraprofessional at Two Rivers High School, 
resignation effective November 6, 2025. 

●​ Ansarian, Catherine - Special Education Paraprofessional at Friendly Hills Middle School 
resignation effective November 29, 2025. 

●​ Eggers, Ellie - Special Education Paraprofessional at Early Learning Center, resignation 
effective November 25, 2025. 

●​ Inserra, Michelle - Satellite Lead at St. Josephs, resignation effective December 25, 2025. 
 

 
 
 


